

Springfield Prep

Minutes

Governance Committee Meeting

Date and Time Monday November 20, 2023 at 12:00 PM

Location This meeting will take place remotely, via Zoom.

Committee Members Present R. Leonard (remote), S. Balogun (remote), S. Monson (remote)

Committee Members Absent
None

Guests Present B. Spirer (remote), D. Haghighat (remote)

I. Opening Items

A. Record Attendance and Guests

B. Call the Meeting to Order

S. Monson called a meeting of the Governance Committee of Springfield Prep to order on Monday Nov 20, 2023 at 12:07 PM.

C. Approve prior Governance Committee meeting minutes

R. Leonard made a motion to approve the minutes from Governance Committee Meeting on 09-21-23.

S. Balogun seconded the motion.

The committee **VOTED** unanimously to approve the motion.

Roll Call S. Monson Aye

- S. Balogun Aye
- R. Leonard Aye

II. Governance Items

A. Strategic Planning Quarterly Report

Bill presented an update on the strategic plan. Sherriff asked about resource contention and how that was impacting this work. Bill explained that priorities that were "owned" by a senior level leader (e.g., Talent work led by Wendy; academic work led by Jess) were progressing well. Bill said that his capacity did impact what work was getting done in the alumni supports, and fundraising goals, and regional landscape goals because he was leading those and there were competing priorities.

Sherriff asked how we would know if we were making progress. E.g., funding - where do we want to go? What does good actually look like? This will help us orient our conversation. Bill said this is something that is not as clear for goals that are focused on planning (funding, alumni supports), while they are more clear for goals that are more specific (talent, academics.). He said this is something he and the board would need to get more clear on as it progresses.

B. Executive Director & Organizational Goals Planning

Bill shared the draft ED strategic priorities.

Sherriff noted that he and Bill have discussed that it is important for Bill to drive these goals.

Bob asked about the purpose of an advisory board. He noted that he's seen these seen in two ways - (1) to build a pipeline of funders and to give the school some additional status and (2) to have a panel of experts. He shared that it would be hard in his view to blend these two purposes.

Bill shared that creating an advisory board is not necessarily a priority but that building and broadening the school's base of support is a priority. He said this might be done with a goal to engage a certain number of people with the school by the end of the year.

Donna suggested that instead of creating an advisory board, the board should support Bill's effort to meet with more people externally, and that they should be aware of how this focus may impact the way he's serving in his role currently. Bob suggested that Bill seek to join a board that is supportive of state and national charter school efforts. He endorsed the idea of devoting more time to this purpose.

Bill shared the rationale for revising the job description. Donna shared that she did this recently at her organization and this was really helpful. It provided an opportunity for her to share what she viewed the role to be as it had evolved and align with the board.

Sherriff asked how we should think of this as it relates to the organizational goals. Sarah suggested that this could be something that helps Bill and the board think about how much of his time is devoted to what -- i.e., a greater amount on strategic priorities or the ongoing organizational goals?

Bill will make updates to these goals based on the committee's feedback. The governance committee will report out on this conversation at the next board meeting.

C. Board Recruitment Planning

Bill asked if people had ideas for generating strong leads. Donna suggested the OnBoard matching event. Bill will plan to sign up for that event.

Sherriff suggested really thinking about our needs so we could be really targeted in our outreach.

The committee discussed current needs, including the possibility of bringing on someone with high school and/or higher education experience and someone else with legal expeirence.

Bill and the Committee will continue to network with these roles in mind.

III. Closing Items

A. Next meeting

B. Adjourn Meeting

There being no further business to be transacted, and upon motion duly made, seconded and approved, the meeting was adjourned at 1:02 PM.

Respectfully Submitted, S. Monson

Documents used during the meeting

- Strategic Plan Report 11.20.23.pdf
- Bill's Strategic Priorities 2023-24.pdf